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From: Schroader, Kathy

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11 37 AM

To: Orjiako, Oliver, Alvarez, Jose

Cc: Euler, Gordon

Subject: FW Rural Industrial Land Bank Environmental Review
FYI

Kathy Schwoader, Office Assistant I1
Community Planning Department
360-397-2280, X 4958

kathy schroader@clark wa gov

From: Lynn Carman [mailto'lynn carman@comcast net]

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 8 55 AM

To: Schroader, Kathy

Subject: RE: Rural Industrial Land Bank Environmental Review

Morning Kathy:
So is this to push the #4 on the GMA?

Sincerely,
Lynn Carman

From: Schroader, Kathy [mailto Kathy Schroader@clark wa gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 7:08 AM

To: Schroader, Kathy

Subject: Rural Industrial Land Bank Environmental Review

Rural Industrial Land Bank update:

An addendum to the 2007 Comprehensive Growth Management Plan Final Environmental Impact Statement in the form
of a programmatic environmental review has been prepared regarding the Rural Industral Land Bank (RILB) This
document includes a review of environmental factors for the application site and contains mitigating measures as
required in the form of a master plan concept and proposed development regulations

Both the 2007 Environmental Impact Statement and the addendum can be found at
www clark wa gov/planning/landbank

The public is invited to comment on the addendum Comments on the addendum are due October 21, 2015, and can be
made as follows

Post a comment online Engage Clark County

000797



f L}

e Send us an emall at commplanning@clark wa gov
e Mail your comments

Clark County Community Planning
Attn Rural Industnal Land Bank
P O Box 9810, Vancouver, WA 98666-9810

Another open house 1s scheduled for Thursday, October 29, 2015 at the CASEE Center, 11104 NE 149th Street, Brush
Prairie, from 5 30-7 00 p m All of the matenials required by the Growth Management Act will be available for review

and will be discussed

More information on the Rural industrial Land Bank project can be found at www clark wa gov/planning/landbank

Thank you,

This e-mail and related attachments and any response may be subject to public disclosure
under state law
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